UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

June 22, 1982

Stanford University
Sponsored Projects Office
Stanford, CA 94305

Subject: Modification No. 3 to Contract No. AT(49-24)-0190

Gentlemen:

The cumulative support cost for this expired contract from September 15,
1975 to December 15, 1975 totals$19,432.69. The support ceiling under
Article III(a) is $20,147.00. In order to close out this contract, the
unliquidated balance of $714.31 must be deobligated.

[f you agree with the above figures, please sign in the space provided
below and return three signed copies of this letter to me.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Teresa
McLearen at (301) 492-4294.
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Timothy F. Hagan, Contracting Officer
Technical Assistance Contracts Branch
Division of Contracts

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF DEOBLIGATION AMOUNT: $714.31

STANFORD UNIVERSITY,,

Name : L e s W, L. Randall

Title: Accounting Manager _

Date: _ July 5, 1982
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